BELFAST CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES May 18, 2022

School Board Members Present: Josie Preston, Board President, Randa Harrington, Vice Presidents, Chris Enders, Patricia Krotz
Absent: Cecy Curcio, Becky Backer, Dan Borden,
District Personnel: Wendy Butler Ed. D, Superintendent, Gina Larrabee, District Clerk

At 4:00 p.m. the meeting was called to order

Additions	No Additions or Deletions
Board Action Items	
Budget Vote	Motion by Chris Enders, seconded by Randa Harrington, to approve the May 17, 2022 Belfast Central School public vote results, as recommended by the Superintendent. Carried 4-0
	 Proposition 1 – 2022-23 School Budget – 64 yes 29 no Proposition 2- Capital Improvement Reserve Fund – 67 yes 25no Proposition 3- Vehicle Purchase Reserve Fund- 69 yes 23 no Proposition 4 – Belfast Library Budget – 71 yes 22 no
	 Board Member re-elected Chris Enders for five-year term. Board Member re-elected Becky Backer for five-year term. Library Trustee elected Elizabeth Hazelton for five-year term.
Personnel	Motion by Randa Harrington, seconded by Patricia Krotz, to approve the following personnel motions, as recommended by the Superintendent.
Senior Maintenance Mechanic	Appointed Jason Hamer to the position of Senior Maintenance Mechanic effective July 1, 2022, with a one year probationary appointment. Mr. Hamer will be eligible for a permanent appointment July 1, 2023.
Elementary Education Teacher	Appointed Katelyn Davis who holds an Initial NYS Certificate permitting her to teach in grades PK-6, to the position of Elementary Education Teacher in the elementary education tenure area for a probationary period of four years, to commence August 29, 2022 and to end August 29, 2026. Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on Mrs. Davis receiving APPR ratings of Effective or Highly Effective in 3 of 4 preceding years and no ineffective composite or overall ratings in the final year.
Elementary Education Teacher	Appointed Sadie Ellis who holds an Initial NYS Certificate permitting her to teach in grades PK-6, to the position of Elementary Education Teacher in the elementary education tenure area for a probationary period of four years, to commence August 29, 2022 and to end August 29, 2026. Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on Miss Ellis receiving APPR ratings of Effective or Highly Effective in 3 of 4 preceding years and no ineffective composite or overall ratings in the final year.
Library Media Specialist	Appointed Mary Guilford to the position of Library Media Specialist in the library media specialist tenure area for a probationary period of three years, to commence

	August 29, 2022 and to end August 29, 2025. Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on Mrs. Guilford obtaining NYS certification as a library/media specialist.
Vocal Music Teacher	Appointed Rebekah Brennan who has applied an Initial NYS Certificate permitting her to teach music, to the position of Vocal Music Teacher in the music education tenure area for a probationary period of four years, to commence August 29, 2022 and to end August 29, 2026. Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on Mrs. Brennan obtaining NYS certification receiving APPR ratings of Effective or Highly Effective in 3 of 4 preceding years and no ineffective composite or overall ratings in the final year.
Instructional Substitute	Approved Rachel Onivoqui as an instructional substitute for the 21-22 school year.
	Motions unanimously carried.
Adjournment	Motion by Randa Harrington, seconded by Patricia Krotz, to adjourn the meeting at 4:18pm. Carried 4-0